# **CRAYKE PARISH COUNCIL**

Meeting of Crayke Parish Council to be held remotely on Tuesday 19<sup>th</sup> January 2021 starting at 19:30

This meeting will be held online because of the current pandemic restrictions. However, members of the public are invited to join the meeting, information about this is at the end of the Agenda.

## **Business Agenda**

- 1. Apologies
  - 1. To receive apologies for absence given in advance of the meeting
  - 2. To consider the approval of reasons given for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interests To receive any declarations of interest not already declared under the council's code of conduct or members Register of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests.
- 3. To approve the minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 17th November 2020
- Open Forum. (Please note this will be limited to 20 minutes)
  An opportunity for parishioners to seek information or to question the Council on any matter in respect of the Parish
- 5. Community, District and County matters
  - 1. HDC Local Plan (standing item) update on progress
  - 2. Easingwold and Villages Community Forum update with latest information from the Forum
  - 3. Other matters or events of interest
- To receive information on the following matters in hand and decide further action where necessary
  - 1. Village Plan
    - a. Trees around the village
  - 2. Traffic matters
    - a. update on highways and traffic
    - b. Road speed sign
    - c. Extension of 30mph zone
    - d. Street signage
  - 3. Village Green update on agreed actions
  - 4. Defibrillator update on the issue regarding keeping the cabinet locked
- 7. To receive and decide necessary action resulting from verbal reports from the Clerk or Councillors on matters of interest or concern.

#### 8. Financial Matters

- 1. To note that the Council's precept demand was submitted to Hambleton District Council on 3<sup>rd</sup> December and that it has been acknowledged.
- 2. To confirm that all payments from the bank account made since the last meeting up to the end of the day prior to this meeting were properly authorised.
- 3. To receive and approve the reports on the Council's financial position as at 31st December 2020.
- 4. To note the following receipts and previously approved charges or payments made since the last meeting: -

Receipts:

- a. NYCC, grant from AJ1 Road Safety Fund for a vehicle activated sign £3,000.00 Payments: None
- 5. To note and approve payment of the following invoices:
  - a. NYCC, 2 signposts for the vehicle activated sign (220002498, 4/1/21) inc. VAT £200.00

£1,200.00

6. Additional items circulated at the meeting

#### 9. Planning

- 1. New applications to consider and decide a response to consultations on the following planning applications:
  - a. 20/02597/FUL Dalby Lodge, Easingwold Rd. Proposed extension to front of dwelling - To confirm the response of no objection
  - b. 20/02743/CAT Crayke Hall, Church Hill Application to fell two trees in a conservation area T1 Lawson's cypress. To fell. T2 Lawson's cypress.
  - c. 20/02893/CAT Mosswood View, Brandsby St. Works to trees in a conservation area
  - d. 21/00022/FUL Bluebell Cottage, Brandsby Street Rear extension and internal alterations to improve domestic facilities
- 2. Updates to applications
- 3. Planning related matters
- 10. New items and correspondence to note or for decision
  - Appoint an Internal Auditor to decide whether to appoint the YLCA as our Internal Auditor for this year
  - 2. Letter from the Climate and Ecological Emergency Bill Alliance To consider the letter asking for support for the Climate and Ecological Emergency Bill
  - 3. Letter from North Yorkshire Youth to consider the offer to host a youth consultation event.
- 11. Items for the next agenda
- 12. To confirm the date of the next meeting of the Council as Tuesday 16th March 2021 starting at 19:30 and to authorise the Clerk to set the venue in accordance with government advice at the time and pay any subscription necessary for an online meeting service if required.

Signed:

S Sangster Clerk to Crayke

Parish Council

The meeting will be held on ZOOM and you will be able to join in from a PC, laptop or tablet running Windows, Android or iOS (i.e. Apple) or from a smartphone. To join the meeting click on the link below. If you haven't used ZOOM before, clicking on the link will install the ZOOM software on your device before presenting you with the meeting entry screen.

The security software on your device may prevent the link from working directly from this document. If that happens, copy and paste the whole of the text of the link it into your browser and press Enter.

Please note that, although link will be active from about 19:15, you will not be able to "enter" the meeting until the scheduled start time of 19:30.

### Link for the meeting:

Topic: Crayke PC

Time: Jan 19, 2021 19:15

Join Zoom Meeting

 $\underline{https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87242862702?pwd=dEFhRDQ4M0thbkJxanF4VXYzWWtjdz0}$ 

9

Meeting ID: 872 4286 2702

Passcode: 974317